

FW: FHP backgrounder

From: "Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS)" <vivienne.skoberne@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 26 Feb 2018 17:26:41 -0500
Attachments: Briefing Note -FHP TPs v4.docx (53.33 kB)

Attached is the one pager. Helen has reviewed and is good with it. Waiting for ENE to confirm. Will advise you if anything changes.

Thanks.

Vivienne Skoberne
T: 416-325-9084 | C: 647-287-3429

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: February 26, 2018 4:39 PM
To: Skoberne, Vivienne (TBS); Ue, Allison (TBS); Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS); Raashid, Sohaeb (TBS); Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)
Subject: FHP backgrounder

Hi DMOs –

Please see attached for the note developed following last week's mock session with the Secretary on SCOPA. The note provides an overview the multi-year funding levels, currently tracking through the 2018-19 PRRT, for transfer payments under Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan as has been developed jointly between our ministries.

If you or the deputies have any questions or comments please let us know. If not, I've copied Amanda in our TBS Comms shop who can take care of delivery and inclusion in background binders as appropriate.

Thanks,

P.